Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
City of Texarkana, Arkansas
216 Walnut Street

Agenda - Monday, July 19, 2021 - 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Roll Call
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Jeff Hart.
PRESENTATION(S)

CONSENT
1. Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting July 6, 2021. (CCD)

2. Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) John Deere 310L T4
Backhoe/Loader (TWU)

REGULAR
CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the
Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens
Communication. The Board of Directors cannot respond to citizens’ concerns during this time.

Be respectful of the Board of Directors, city staff, and the public by refraining from abusive
conduct, personal charges, or verbal attacks.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

3. Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards and commissions. [Advertising &
Promotion Commission; Airport Authority; Board of Adjustment; City Beautiful
Commission; Civil Service; Electric Board of Review; Heating & Air Conditioning Board of
Review; Library Board, Planning Commission; and Plumbing Board of Review] (CCD)

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, August 2, 2021
ADJOURN

2021 City Calendar

Gateway Farmer’s Market — Every Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the rescheduled regular meeting July 6, 2021.
(CCD)

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2021

ITEM TYPE: OrdinanceJ Resolution(] OtherX: Minutes

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Approval of meeting minutes

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A

APPROPRIATION N/A

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED The City Clerk recommends Board approval.
ACTION:

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes.



Rescheduled Regular Meeting of the Board of

Directors
City of Texarkana, Arkansas
216 Walnut Street

Minutes - Tuesday, July 06, 2021 - 6:00 PM

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts, Assistant Mayor Ward 3 Steven
Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director Barbara Miner and Ward 6 Director
Jeff Hart.

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager E. Jay Ellington, City Attorney George Matteson, and Deputy
City Clerk Jenny Narens.

Ward 2 Director Laney Harris arrived at 6:03 PM.
ABSENT: City Clerk Heather Soyars
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Barbara Miner

PRESENTATION(S)

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (CCD)

2. Presentation of 17 substandard structures to be condemned by Public Works Director Tyler
Richards

CONSENT

Director Hart made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Assistant Mayor

Hollibush. The motion carried and the following items were approved:

3. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting June 21, 2021. (CCD)

4. Resolution No. 2021-34 authorized the City Manager to enter into a contract with NewGen
Strategies to perform a water and sewer rate study. (TWU) Executive Director JD Phillips

REGULAR

5. Consider the following action concerning substandard structures:

Conduct a Public Hearing regarding the condemnation of 17 substandard residential
structures. Mayor Brown opened the Public Hearing.

No one came forward and Mayor Brown closed the Public Hearing.



Resolution No. 2021-35 to condemn 17 substandard structures [804 & 806 Ash, 1402 Betty,
614 Charles, 1505 East, 521 Euclid, 902 Euclid, 8 Ferguson, 902 Jackson, 1007 Jackson, 839
Laurel, 204 Marguerite, 2109 Marietta, 221 Martha, 1603 Morrison, 701 Orleans, 1205
Prince, and 2120 Walter]. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards

Motion to adopt the resolution made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.
Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this resolution.
No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted.

6. Ordinance No. 21-2021 rezoned property located at 1925 Line Ferry Road from M-2 General
Manufacturing to R-3 Low-Density Residential. (Ward 1) (Blair) (PWD-Planning) City
Planner Mary Beck

Motion to read the ordinance the first time in abbreviated form made by Director Brewer, Seconded
by Director Hart.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form
made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Brewer.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated
form made by Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Seconded by Director Miner.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the third and final time in abbreviated form.
Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance.

No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.



7. Ordinance No. 22-2021 rezoned property located at 2620 Jefferson Avenue from R-2 Single-
Family Residential to R-3 Low-Density Residential. (Ward 5) (Harvey) (PWD-Planning) City
Planner Mary Beck

Motion to read the ordinance the first time in abbreviated form made by Director Brewer, Seconded
by Director Hart.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form
made by Director Hart, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Hollibush.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated
form made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the third and final time in abbreviated form.
Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Miner.

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance.

No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

8. Ordinance No. 23-2021 purchased kennels for the new Animal Care and Adoption Center.
(Ward 2) (ACAC) Brenda Williamson Animal Care and Adoption Center Interim Director

Motion to read the ordinance the first time in abbreviated form made by Director Hart, Seconded
by Director Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the first time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its second reading in abbreviated form
made by Director Miner, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Hollibush.



Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the second time in abbreviated form.

Motion to suspend the rules and place the ordinance on its third and final reading in abbreviated
form made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Hollibush.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the ordinance was read the third and final time in abbreviated form.
Motion to adopt the ordinance made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Miner.

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this ordinance.

No one came forward.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

e Freeman’s Powder Coating, 2007 East Street, was concerned because the state and the city
stopped by and asked them to move the cars they were working on.

e Director Roberts introduced Kristine Barron, the new Bi-State Justice Building
Maintenance Manager.

e Director Hart thanked Public Works Director Tyler Richards for all his hard work.

e Director Miner thanked the citizens who kept their lawns in good condition but wanted to
remind citizens you could not place the yard clippings in the streets.

e Bernice Dinkins, 204 Eastside Drive, asked if she needed to call the state or the city when
the grass around Arkansas Bridge along Eastside Drive needed to be cut.

No one else came forward.
EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board entered Executive Session at 6:54 PM.

The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 7:01 PM.

9. Resolution No. 2021-36 appointed Natasha Crabbe, M. Carmen Mauldin, and reappointed
Jamie Simmons and Danny Gordon to the Historic District Commission. (CCD)

Motion to adopt the resolution made by Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Seconded by Director Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.



The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted.
NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, August 2, 2021

ADJOURN
Motion to adjourn made by Director Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director
Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.

The meeting adjourned at 7:03 PM.

APPROVED this the 19" day of July 2021.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

Heather Soyars, City Clerk



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1)
John Deere 310L T4 Backhoe/Loader (TWU)

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2021

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance[] ResolutionXI Other[]:

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities

PREPARED BY: Oris Kemp, Operations Manager

REQUEST: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) John Deere
310L T4 Backhoe/Loader.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed.

SUMMARY': Resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) John Deere

310L T4 Backhoe/Loader in an amount not to exceed $76,980.00 with
the Arkansas portion being $28,374.83. Two (2) vendors picked up bid
packages for the project and two (2) vendors bid on the project. Stribling
Equipment, LLC, of Texarkana, Arkansas was the apparent low bidder
with a low bid of $76,980.00. This will replace a 1993 John Deere
backhoe/loader. This project was budgeted in the Utility’s 2020-2021
Budget in the Equipment Acquisition Fund.

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $76,980.00

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $76,980.00

APPROPRIATION $23,374.83

REQUIRED:

RECOMMENDED Texarkana Water Utilities staff recommends approval.
ACTION:

EXHIBITS: ATTH 01 Bid Summary

ATTH 02 Bid Proposal
ATTH 03 Equipment Specification



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, upon advertisement a low bid in the amount of $76,980.00 was
submitted by Stribling Equipment, LLC, to Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) for a John
Deere 310L T4 Backhoe/Loader; and

WHEREAS, the funds were budgeted and the Arkansas portion of the same is
$28,374.83; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager and the Utilities Director recommend approval; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City
of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager and TWU are authorized to purchase one
(1) John Deere 310L T4 Backhoe/Loader as the terms set further above.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19" day of July 2021.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

George Matteson, City Attorney



o0 JorHN Deere

Selling Equipment

Quote id: 24667616

STRIBLING
EQUIPNMIERNT

Hours:

Stock Number:

JOHN DEERE 310L BACKHOE LOADER

Code Description Qty
0AB1T 310L BACKHOE LOADER 1
Lo Standard Options - Per Unit
170C JDLink Ultimate 5 Year Subscrlpuon 1
1085 John Deere PowerTech™ EWL 4.51 1
(276 Cu. In.) Engine Meets Final Tier 4
and Stage IV Emissions
2015 Canopy (ROPS/FOPS) 1
2401 English Decals with English Operator 1
and Safety Manuals
3075 Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) 1
with Open Differential
4482 Galaxy 19.5L - 24 in. 12 PR Rear & 1
12-16.5 R4 12PR Front
5225 Mechanical Controls, Two Lever, ISO 1
(DEERE). »
5400 Less Coupler - Less Thumb 1
5656 24" (610 mm) Wide, Heavy-Duty, 7.5 1
Cu. Ft. (0.21 Cu. M.) Capacity Bucket :
6010 Standard Dipperstick 1
6210 No Auxiliary 1
7025 Two-Function Loader Hydraulics, 1
Single Lever
7641 1.25 Cu. Yd. (.96 Cu. M.) 86 in. (2.18 1
m) Wide Long Lip Bucket with Bolt On
Cutting Edge and Skid Plates .
8425 450 Lb. (204 kg) Front Counterweight 1
8675 Dual Maintenance Free Batteries 1
9110 Manual Ride Control 1
9119 Floor Mat - Canopy 1
Other Charges

manuals 1

N anlida wdial



PROPOSAL

DATE: June 22, 2021

TO: Texarkana Water Utilities
801 Wood Street
P.O. Box 2008
Texarkana, Texas 75504

Pursuant to the foregoing Notice to Bidders and having examined the Specifications and the
General Conditions and Information for Bidders, the undersigned bidder here-by proposes to furnish
and deliver the Equipment to be bid on ata time and place to be decided a fter said bid is awarded, for
the prices to-wit:

ITEM I: Backhoe/Loader $76,980.00  Bid Price

The undersigned agrees to execute a Contract within ten (10) days after receipt of the
acceptance of this bid.

Respectfully submitted,

Title: Manager

- (Seal if Bidder is a Corporation)



1.

2.

ATTH 01 Bid Summary

Bid Summary

Backhoe / Loader

Tuesday, June 22, 2021, 2:30 PM

Stribling Equipment, LLC

Scott Equipment Company

Base Bid

$76,980.00

$85,035.34

Time First Bid Opened: 2:30 PM

Number of Bidders: 2

Apparent Low Bidder:

Stribling Equipment, LLC



CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA TITLE:

Adopt a Resolution making appointments to various boards and

commissions.

[Advertising & Promotion Commission;

Airport

Authority; Board of Adjustment; City Beautiful Commission; Civil
Service; Electric Board of Review; Heating & Air Conditioning Board
of Review; Library Board, Planning Commission; and Plumbing Board

of Review] (CCD)

AGENDA DATE: July 19, 2021

ITEM TYPE: Ordinancel] ResolutionX] Other[1:
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars

REQUEST: Appoint members to various boards and commissions.
EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A

SUMMARY': Make appointments to various boards and commissions:

Advertising & Promotion
Commission

Airport Authority

Board of Adjustment

City Beautiful Commission

Civil Service Commission

Electric Board of Review

Heating & Air Conditioning
Board of Review

Meredith Mills
Appointment

Ray Abernathy
Reappointment

Boots Thomas
Bonnie Auck

1. Don Nelson
Reappointments

Connie Magness
Appointment

Pete Cheatham
Reappointment

Wade Williams
Thomas Thornsberry
Reappointments

Jeff Castle
Thomas Bui
Charlie Cook

03/21/2021----2025

05/14/2021----2024

02/17/2020----2023
02/17/2021----2024
02/17/2021----2024

(no set terms)

04/2021----2027

03/06/2020----2022
03/06/2021----2023

11/21/2019----2022
11/21/2019----2022
11/21/2020----2023




Library Board

Planning Commission

Plumbing Board of Review

Reappointments

Junie Young
Gary Nutter
Reappointments

Boots Thomas
Bertha Dunn
Adger Smith
George Coker
Jason Dupree
Reappointments

Jackie Kirkland
Cliff Roberts
Reappointments

01/15/2020----2026
01/15/2020----2026

05/06/2020----2023
05/06/2020----2023
05/06/2021----2024
05/06/2021----2024
05/06/2021----2024

11/21/2019----2022
11/21/2019----2022

EXPENSE REQUIRED:

N/A

AMOUNT BUDGETED:

N/A

APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED:

N/A

RECOMMENDED
ACTION:

The City Manager and staff recommend approval.

EXHIBITS:

Resolution, Boards and Commission member lists, applications



RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on various boards and commissions; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant positions:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the following appointment is hereby approved:

Board/Commission:

Advertising & Promotion Commission
Airport Authority

Board of Adjustment

City Beautiful Commission
Civil Service Commission

Electric Board of Review

Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review

Library Board

Planning Commission

Plumbing Board of Review

Appointee:
Meredith Mills
Ray Abernathy

Boots Thomas
Bonnie Auck
I. Don Nelson

Connie Magness
Pete Cheatham

Wade Williams
Thomas Thornsberry

Jeff Castle
Thomas Bui
Charlie Cook

Junie Young
Gary Nutter

Boots Thomas
Bertha Dunn
Adger Smith
George Coker
Jason Dupree

Jackie Kirkland
Cliff Roberts

Term:
03/21/2021----2025
05/14/2021----2024

02/17/2020----2023
02/17/2021----2024
02/17/2021----2024

(no set terms)
04/2021----2027

03/06/2020----2022
03/06/2021----2023

11/21/2019----2022
11/21/2019----2022
11/21/2020----2023

01/15/2020----2026
01/15/2020----2026

05/06/2020----2023
05/06/2020----2023
05/06/2021----2024
05/06/2021----2024
05/06/2021----2024

11/21/2019----2022
11/21/2019----2022



PASSED AND APPROVED this 19" day of July, 2021.

Allen L. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Heather Soyars, City Clerk

APPROVED:

George Matteson, City Attorney



ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION

Authorized by A.C.A. 26-75-605---608, and Texarkana Code 25-20
4 — YEAR TERMS

Term Date Term Ward

Appointment

VACANCY -

VACANCY -

Brandon Cogburn
At Large Position
#3 Woodridge Road
903-276-1547

Sandy Varner
7002 Tall Oaks Drive
903-826-8090

Les Munn
5327 East Broad Street
903-826-2000

Director Ulysses Brewer
P.O. Box 235
870-773-0276
870-571-6125

Director Barbara Miner
7 Wood Place
870-774-9976

Resolution No. 2019-10
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2021-29
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2021-29
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2021-1
Appointment

Resolution No. 2021-1
Reappointment

03/21/2017----2021

03/21/2018----2022
For the unexpired
term of Claude
Moore

03/21/2018----2022

03/21/2019----2023

03/21/2019----2023



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to the Advertising and Promotion Commission (A&P)
(Please type or print clearly)

Name: ﬂ\ﬂ/\_QCXLM/L Y0 O¢ Home Phone: QO% TR0
Address: ﬁof) MC AU FOU.XLQ\ -2 Texarkana Resident [ lves [INo — Years
E-Mail Address:  pie.cechien m\\\s’})@%\"ﬂc’u\.ﬂ,oﬂ Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: ok RV OLXFJ&( “(D‘D()(Jﬁ %m‘ﬂ.- WorkPhone: B 10 774 92235

Positon: T nefl

Education: (\Q’\(WS %'\"-"9 Uiuaons:

College: MNSE - Educaton andd Theor i High School: pDQ(‘mrwu /%as o CS/V\\S\C‘W\ (DC)N“-G(
)

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment:
Q4 cwarcon m duun D P00 founnan - beciiaat \nuainesd D uanduskond

'wm—x)e&mm o Yeun AN cnd o ?ALWW&'&W\ =N Wl one, Ao e Comncnd

o '*4\_),-1.;\ UL NSV "
Other relevant information cgnc activities, memberships, etc.):

seavone ¢ YOeo |

Specral knowledge or past experience quallfylng you for this appointment (Please feel free to attach resume):
L o waal y D wdanbond ok won ks onde Q_wv\- ang.

&V\ 2 Mﬂ“d‘ﬂ (Oﬂ (‘u 3 (B \ WAL EVY \_}‘\Y -

References List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City

staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf

Name: %Q,hu BATUUNA Phone Number: QGO 271% = 1477
B oovdy O evoo - QC%%&Q"!DSQ

Interest: Explarn why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission. )

Duannad 4o We 0O nepnonond Ous p» Roskoncim s end holels Wb vneacuno

“© L\J‘\LJ%/YY\
Experience: lndlcate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: [ZS

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: W&M mﬁs Date Submitted: Dr("y\i) 24 "QQ 2\

Ci W
Return completed application to: E EERK‘S OF F lCE
City Clerk TEXARKANA. AR
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711 D
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 ;
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 APR 2 9 2021

NECTEIVEDY

A\

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC LAST REVISED: 02202014




AIRPORT AUTHORITY
3 — YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
Ray Abernathy Resolution No. 2018-21 05/14/2018----2021 1 6
2515 Sugarhill Acres Drive Appointment
903-826-8214
Robin Hickerson Resolution No. 2021-9 05/14/2019----2022 1 6
6504 Northern Hills Drive Appointment
903-908-1814
Joe Denmon Resolution No. 2021-9 05/14/2020----2023 1
10205 Hwy 296 Appointment
870-645-2548
Clayton Roberts Resolution No. 2021-9 05/14/2020----2023 1 6
6612 Wuthering Heights Appointment

870-773-9094



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per. application.)
Advaertising & Promotion Commission || Historical District Commission

Airport Authority Library Board

City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission

Board of Adjustment Planning Commission

Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board

Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Healing & Air Candil n'ﬁg Board of Review Other:

Name: ! kA_e,.( N 99;.1../[94&(‘-{'\\,, 0 Home Phone: %D'Z N@Q '\89‘ ((‘(L
Address: 2.5 | [ f\f c":z Mfd-c-i he “ ['& ,géaﬂa}kana Resident [2)¥es [ |No (@Q Years

E-Mail Address: :(Dm-u TR LA S .CMi lerCo. Voter Registration No.

Employer: &iﬁngm\—\u,, (—EﬁN—D A:uL( Work Phone: 8‘79 :77"‘} "61 %B
Position: ‘22455 ,,\e.,q)‘\’ Cs ﬂ

Educations 7

College: \( _ High School: A((/Iz((/ [’(‘“&T,(IL

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directars Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE | TRUE AN CORRECT. /
-’ 29 é
Signature of Applicant: Date Submitted: b / (( /

I‘ITVJ |
A, AR
Return completed application to:
Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or) AY 1
P O Box 2711

Texarkana TX 75504-2711

Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 E C E j I V E

By:_ ¢
| g \1

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.
G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION DOC LAST REVISED: 11072017



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-56-416 and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 28-111---114
3 - YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
Clyde “Boots” Thomas  Resolution No. 2017-17  02/17/2017----2020 3 6
5807 Deerwood Drive Reappointment
903-831-2715 (work)
Bonnie Auck Resolution No. 2018-21 02/17/2018----2021 4 2
2102 Hays Avenue Reappointment
870-772-4155
L. Don Nelson Resolution No. 2018-21 02/17/2018----2021 5 5
3540 Crestwood Drive Reappointment
870-772-7363
Ricky Pondexter Resolution No. 2019-10  02/17/2019----2022 2 6
4302 Sanderson Lane Reappointment
870-772-3501 (home)
903-826-5550 (work)
Ray Cox Resolution No. 2019-10  02/17/2019----2022 2 1

1106 Draughn Street

Reappointment



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
|| Airport Authority Library Board
City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Z Board of Adjustment Planning Commission
|| Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board
Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
|| Front Street Committee Other:
|__| Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review
Name: C /{/4 e/ e [/ D 4H1INS Home Phone: f?o -773-6 9/ (;

Address: S’{:ﬁ 7 Deertoogdd Texarkana Resident mYes [INo &S Years

E-Mail Address: pols 7_@ é[g L OAL. ,AQZ Miller Co. Voter Registration No. ¢17/ / s
Employer: _Le.d o0 /{ 3> Soe Work Phone: 703 ‘?.?/"4?7/f
Position: e o £l s 72 5@4«052 )

Education: N
College: High School¢ %gc:wagel‘/lé S ég o/

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):

V’/nwu',f_gamw@ (S76

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Councll, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: Corl! Tee/ Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the commiittee for which éou gish to be consi&sred.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AN CORRECT.

P il ) PP
Signature of Applicant: '/ “7 / /)/ W Date Submitted: [/9 // /// 4

ol City Clerk Stamp
Return completeda/pﬁ’c;;n to: . wa o et
PattiScott Grey, City Clerk Wl T it Wi . =
216 Walnut Street (or) TEXARKANA. AR
P O Box 2711 s
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 iy \
B = s = 0 i "0
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-317 !-J'j MAY ‘ 3 2015 { |
T 5 o ;g \t /
Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. o s \; | el
A i 12
b z_\[: Mo )

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC WST REVISED: 08022013



UJ/ WL LULL LD LL CrUl LU0y MARK UUBKE S1 FARM FPAGE VZ2/V2

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS
Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission

(Flease type or print clearly)
BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)
Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
Alrpart Authority Library Board
Clty Beautiful Cornmission ’ Municipal Auditerium Project Advisory Commission
oard of Adjustment Planning Commission
Civil Bervica Commiagion Plumbing Roview Board
Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Sauthwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heatl Alx Conditioning Board of Review Other: .
LG =
Name: n‘ni‘f_, m QUDK HomePhone:& 7(7”{779 //\YS‘
Addressza 142 / 6?0/ 5 SF Texarkana Resident [ 7}¥68 [~ Noof D Years
E-Mail Address: Qﬁ < Q/)d Z ééét@ ﬁ[} o MQW\MIIIer Co. Voter Registration No. é gﬁ é/ 015/
Employer: h't) m (’_ Work Phone:
Position:
Education:
College: High School: __ ¥

Speclal knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointmant: (Please fael fres to attach resume):

INUTE AT G855 oR U0 and 27z
Other relevant information (civic activities, membarships, atc.).

References: List the name and phone numbar of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Gouncll, or current Committee members who may bé contacted on your bahalf,
Name: Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you are intarested in baing appdinted to this board or commission,

Experience. Indicate what maeting(s) you have attendsd of the committee for which you wish to be conaldered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months;

Please read the statement below and =ign your name to indicate your undemtandl
| UNDERSTAND MY A DANGE WILL BE_REQUIRED AT ALL GOMMHTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED/ABOVE IS TRUE A RECT.
Signature of Appll CH P ranrs : Date Submiued: } -/ /’7 A /:L/
N/
City Glerk Stamp
Return completed a%pllcgtliog( to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clel
216 Walnut Street (ar) , WY St D O ms
P O Box 2711 T Al
Texarkana TX 76504-2711 F)%ARK’WA AR
Phone 870-779-4985 or Fax 870-774-3170 [
!

Plaaga Note: Thig application will be on file for ane (1) year.

G\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMIZBION APPLIGATION,DOC



/

/ »'(’(}{
O/ LA

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply. for one (1) board or commission per application.)

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
Airport Authority Library Board
ity Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission

Board of Adjustment Planning Commission

Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board

Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

Heating & A(FCEn {tioning Board of Review Other:
Name: !9/}/14///7 /)///7/( YM Home Phore: @Z(Q’ 2 ;2 ’_25' , é3
Address: > Texarkana Resident [FYes [ [No _ Years
E-Mail Address: ler Co. Voter Registration No. ?
Employer (. Work Phone 6_29’; ; 3% 4‘
Position: / & (‘"(} l( )Q

ucation: J
CE)glleg;: MMM%M School: MZWM[M f

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying ygu for this appointment: (Please feel free to aftach resume):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City

staff, City cil, or current C ittee members, who e c0ntacted on your behalf,
Name: & M: Z é Mké(!g‘ 5 &li{é [@ﬁ l? Phone Number: @7&/ 2 7‘5 (5@

Interest: _Explaj wh uare restedsin being appoijnted to this board o) mission. ~ Y
N P Y S 0 LR e AT

Y A

,‘- ; A L4

-J/Im.ﬁ'll — - -

Experience: Indicate tht meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

| UNDERSTAND M

INFORMATION PROVI ABOYE IS TRUE 4

S\

Date Submitted: i

Signature of Applic

i City Clerk Stamp / é
ity Clerk WY ULERIS UG
t (or) TEXARKANA, AR

P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC LAST REVISED: 06252010



CITY BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION

Authorized by Texarkana Resolution No. 5098

Nedra Turney
6301 East Broad Street
870-773-4494

Danny Lewis
1 Wade Trail
903-748-9221 (cell-home)
870-773-8800 (work)

Rick Hall
2020 Beech Street
870-772-2262(home)
870-773-8531 (work)

Mary Warner
801 East 12" Street
870-216-7233 (home)
870-898-2621 (work)

Wendell Warner
801 East 12t Street
870-216-7233 (home)

Jeff C. Brown — Chairman
2217 Laurel
903-277-0457 (cell)
903-793-4114

Connie Magness

6508 Wuthering Heights Lane

903-826-8071 (cell)

Peggy Burson
1 Lambeth Place
903-748-8978

Clinton Thomas
5 Webber Street
870-774-0505 (home)

Appointment

Resolution No. — N/A
Appointment
10/04/2004

Resolution No. 5122
Appointment
10/04/2004

Resolution No. 5122
Appointment
10/04/2004

Resolution No. — N/A
Appointment
10/04/2004

Resolution No. 5668
Appointment
02/06/2012

Resolution No. 6061
Appointment
08/05/2013

Resolution No.

Resolution No. 6124
Appointment
03/03/2014

Resolution No. 6227
Appointment
11/17/2017

Term Date

10/04/2004----27?

10/04/2004----277

10/04/2004----777?

10/04/2004----277

02/06/201 1----27?

08/05/2013----27?

-

03/03/2014----22?

11/17/2014----27?



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

| | Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission

|| Airport Authority I Library Board

;\/ City Beautiful Commission T Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission

| | Board of Adjustment : Planning Commission

|| Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board
Electrical Review Board || SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review || Other:

Name: 0 W/VLI/(./ M/L‘MOWL) Home Phone: 05 g&é &)7/
Address: 45 b) 9 LD WW\JAdq A\/ M, wana Resident IZﬁ/es [ ]No ﬂ Years

E-Mail Address: ﬂ() f)M_%, MD‘{D&? m% , Miller Co. Voter Registration No.
Employer: HA} U j /(,{74/2,4,( a) j& & L Work Phone: 40 3 ) 352 28 0 O
Position: P)uu A / W G\QL.M) V}’VLﬁ{/(

High School: dx//?/m Sy fklc 4/() 6 M

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appomtment (Please feel free to attach resume)

W echc 1, Al o s N1

Other relevant information (civic activities, membershl etc.): %1 g 0/&
A Wl Nale / . e

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City staff, City Council,
or current Commi members whd be contact on your behalf.
Name: Phone Number:

Interest Explaj why you are |nter% ing appomted t%oard commlssmn
[(\ WNALA LN

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Education:
College:

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANGE WILL QUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE INFORMATION PROVIDED

ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT. @) 2
b /) 4 &
Signature of Applicant: Wt 7 | YA (//,),/ . ,—Date Submitted: g /é . & Q- %
RETSS Pl
City Clerk Stamp -
S

Return completed application to: L
Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.



CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

6 — YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
Pete Cheatham Resolution No. 6276 04/2015----2021 1 3
1507 Ray Street Appointment
870-330-4563
Glenn Greenwell Resolution No. 2017-17 04/2017----2023 1 6
7 Trendy Ridge Appointment
870-774-2885
Matt Keil Resolution No. 2017-17 04/2017----2023 2 6

6515 Wuthering Heights
903-277-0550

Tim Johnson
1520 Pecan Street
903-701-2095

Ricky Holder
12 Downing Drive
903-826-4215

Appointment

Resolution No. 2019-43
Appointment

Resolution No. 2019-43
Appointment

04/2019----2025

04/2019----2025



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)
Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
Airport Authority Library Board
City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Board of Adjustment Planning Commission
Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board
Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:
Name: ?&fk /// CA & ;yﬂ STV Home Phone: Q 70" 2 30 -5 é;
Address: | 5 o’/ 7?/4 T S '///’f*’//’ Texarkana Resident [ ¥es [_]No é % Years
E-Mail Address: P Che :rﬁx my | 55 &) 2 mait zona Miller Co. Voter Registration No.
e " /9 _/V e )
Employer: Z» /1 + <) ( L5 74l Service Work Phone:
postion: __/ Yo b Hanplsns

Egtjlggtei?n: /? H DE’ Yyt < 7 2 High School: ‘B f //(/;}511 ! nfj'-fc’ w éd)

Spegial knowledge or.past experienge qualifying you for this appoiptment; .
ZU v v 5&%0%"‘(/(1 E Des 14N 2 ({‘)’UIE.Z'L'%‘ P{.ﬁDLU #’D"V "D

LISW,WJC( IS T Eveloen ioblem b

Other relevant information (civic ga—(%'fties. membgrships, etc.): v ) — 72
Nien hee  OF ¢ Mgy Pﬁl P A /’f”lf'»

7

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying for this, appointment ;_Pleasef freg to attach resume): —
A /r [//ewa'V e 51 %«F A1 7%5 Wl Sepvices [fuc

oe 20 Pluos __pann_ Hmdle  Gratowesd JBb_yeaainit (¢ Dutrast

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City

staff, Gty Council, or gurrent,Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf-y, - s 3
Name: _ /7 /7 AW 561 Phone Number: e 70/ -A0 75

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this,board or commission. <Z~ /:“’L- 17 V”L my
: 5h l& LU /2

e Pancss Anl AT g4 D < B Plebs  gw 7 his /35/"79

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: 9“'

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: % // / (// s m??e@k'ﬁﬂ‘ﬁ?g?{ ﬁéﬁgﬁz / 20/ g '

| TERAGRAAdmg
Return completed application to:
City Clerk ‘”‘) 0\5
216 Walnut Street (or) ) D7
P O Box 2711 \‘! MAR 21 2
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 \ e \i E
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 \ l\ e G k&ii

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

3 WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION DOC LAST REVISED 02202014



Electric Board of Review

Authorized by Texarkana, Arkansas Code 7-133
2 - YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
VACANCY Resolution No. 2017-10  03/06/2016----2018
SWEPCO Representative Reappointment
(A.T. “Buddy” Shepard)
no longer working
Wade Williamson Resolution No. 2018-44  03/06/2018----2020 1 3
36 Meadows Road Appointment
903-277-1650
Thomas Thornsberry Resolution No. 2019-43  03/06/2019----2021 3 3
Electrical Contractor Reappointment
352 Meadowridge Cir
870-772-9085
903-748-4886
Director Ulysses Brewer  Resolution No. 2021-30  03/06/2021----2022 2 4
P.O. Box 235 Reappointment
870-773-0276 *Note: only a 1-year
870-571-6125 term*
Roger Douglas Resolution No. 2021-30  Term of Employment
Staff Electric Inspector Appointment

City Hall
870-779-4979



CITY CLErn o virriLL
TEXARKANA, AR

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSA L0920

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Boar C n
(Please type or print clearly) d E'mmsﬁ \ M E-
; \

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Blg
Advertising & Promotion Commission
Airport Authority
City Beautiful Commission
Board of Adjustment
Civil Service Commission
Electrical Review Board

7 gypp[wnn )

Library Board

Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Planning Commission

Plumbing Review Board

SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:
Name: LJ a&e, . \\: oW ton Home Phone: Qo1-271-\eto
Address: 2& W\pﬁgowg w Texarkana Resident [Z’\?es [:I No /%  VYears
E-Mail Address: _@@_@_A@@ ¢ ov Miller Co. Voter Reglstratlon No.
Employer: _ R &-LJ C.\es,*v c Work Phone: 10-T1 §

Position: (D lonev

Education:

College: \\e,“S)@;m’ T ' High School: \\mcg\no AR

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name:  Ro qey %ou% ¢ Phone Number: 402~ 2Y77-~\e44

Interest; Ex

lain why you are interested i in bem appomted to thi
\be 3 !

&

\bo rd or commission.
~N

Tor Mo conmme

CA N

Experlence Indicate what meeting(s) you have attencxd of the committee for which you w1sh to be considered.
\ v e A\ \

\f [0 VLY
Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have aftended in the past 12 months: 4]

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
Signature of Applicant: e Date Submitted: 7'/ q / /8

City Clerk Stamp

Return completed application to:
Heather Soyars, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

S,

T

;»v

Enplicatintiil

i
: 11072017



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS ... .
CITY CLern o urrive
Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or CAia#dRicAiNA. AR

(Please type or print clearly)
PICYRR2 3 017

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commissio
Airport Authority Library Board
City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project{\d oEon@siﬁ M E
Board of Adjustment Planning Commission :
Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board BY— (
Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:
Name: / he mas /AO/’/?\S b(’/’/q Home Phone: Y7D 772" 9085

< u
Address: _34.) M eadow @quc Atdle Texarkana Resident [ZI Yes [ JNo // Years
E-Mail Address: ZET SERVILL @. ADL. Lart Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: _ “Lastegr e tal Work Phone: _ 20%- 248 - 4§¥ ¢
Position: Oronen.
Education:

College: g 5 A High School:

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
et Eletfectanr

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or curient Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.

Name: _/ ALy ' Lers Phone Number: _ X720 7229 - 4929

Intel

rest: Exiﬂain why you are interested jn being appointed to this board or commission.
& .

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: O

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABSVE IS T%E AND CORRECT.
Signature of Applicant: ‘% Date Submitted: Z[/ 3 Z/ 3

City Clerk Stamp

Return completed application to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk e .
216 Walnut Street (or) GITY Clhorust wi ol
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 i ‘ N
!

A g AL
| (.«/(x!“\ﬂ \.1(1’ AN A LT

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

G\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC T e = S RSTREVISED 06252010



HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING BOARD OF REVIEW

Authorized by Texarkana Code 7-124----126
3 - YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
Jeff Castle Resolution No. 2017-10  11/21/2016----2019 9 5
2700 East 39" Street Reappointment
870-774-2077 (home)
903-824-5555 (work)
Thomas Bui Resolution No. 2017-17  11/21/2016----2019 6 3
3028 East 9" Street Reappointment
870-773-1958 (home)
870-773-8193 (work)
VACANCY - 11/21/2016----2019
Charlie Cook Resolution No. 2018-4  11/21/2017----2020 11 6
6 Lauren Drive Reappointment
870-772-5137 (home)
Chris Hutcheson Resolution No. 2021-30 Term of 1
Staff Plumbing Inspector Appointment Employment

City Hall
870-779-4980

*Texarkana, AR Code of Ordinances Sec 7-124 Mechanical heating and air conditioning contractor



)

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission

(Please type or print clearly) lTY
~/ CL ‘\\. N
BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) hoard or comm:ss:on
| | Advertising & Promotion Commigsion Historical District Commlssw
|| Airport Authority ' Library Board
- City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium I@ect Ad\j AN mm|ssmn F
|| Board of Adjustment Planning Commissio § |
= Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Bodr
Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwe:! nsae Wi veptment Board
B¢ | Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other: SES' j@ "f mﬁ? E I._
Name: 2? 162( @«57[/0 : Home PhoW%qw 2
Address: ___A200 {2, 3G9 Texarkana Resident  [3¢] Yes [_|No ﬂL Years
E-Mail Address: S EFCAS &~ /oL {o= iler Co. VoterRegistration No.
Employer: (/’@s# t@ el s Work Phone: 903- §2.4-SSSS

Position: /’2«. S -6lc .:fv
Education: .
College: TC High School: /Q\,/m agas /%‘V,A SZ/Q /

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please féel free to attach resume):

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

[ @ﬁ\ﬂer oT{Texarkana. Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: 2

ﬁ Please regd the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
i I I,NDER TAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
. < INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRELT. "
D& /
n % Signature pf Applicant: N Date Submittef// 9/ P4
§ g City Clerk Stamp
"1 Return completed application to: 3/ ) o i
g§ U\/) Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk ﬂ ‘KGLE& K‘ » L r i |
i 216 Walnut Street (or) TEXARKANA, AF
. LU P O Box 2711 —_—
e .. Texarkana TX 75504-2711 \
2 Bhone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 ‘ \
[,@E o ! |
o L j/

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION DOC LAST REVISED: 06252010



C/ Ty C
L’:r‘,\
TEXAR;(AA‘Z{JXII;&L

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board (‘Emmism U7
(Please type or print clearly) . C I
BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for.one\(d)/board/or commiSSlang[, oplication.)

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commisslon

,‘L//E

Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Sauthwast Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Alrport Authority || Library Board

City Beautiful Commission : Municlpal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Board of Adjustment Planning Commission

Civil Service Commission || Plumbing Review Board

Name: Thomas Bui DBA Thomas Bui & Sons, Inidome Phone: 870-773-1958
Address: 3028 East 9Th St.TXK AR _TexarkanaResident [X |Yes [ |No1979 Years
E-Mail Address: thomasbuisons@cableone . nefiler Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer. _THomas Bui & Sons,Inc Work Phone: 870-773-8193
Posion: _President /owner

Education:
College: High School:

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.): E 2’@ 9
.
References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, espegially ény City § lﬁ
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf. . o) ]
Name:Larry Hartline, Paul Jones inspe@taeNumkesr HVACR § 7
= 20U
Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission. : > ¢
p ; < ¢
for over 33 years ;>b -
: : AT ¢
Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered: T

T T S Tt sl ="

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:
name to indicate your understanding.

i You
Wy BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
RUE AND CORRECT.

Date Submitted: /- A/-20/3

Return completed application to: Cﬂ%%f%ﬁ?{pg OFFICE

Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk

216 Walnut Street (or) TEXARKANA. AR

P O Box 2711 ' . yal
Texarkana TX 76504-2711 aid N

exarkana D [ AN 28 20‘3 ‘D
I

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. ” u E G WL

Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170
Dease




Y ULERA'S UFFIGL

TEXARKANA. AR
CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS e 15 20017

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board ¢

ot |
(Please type or print clearly) By HME
BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for.one (1) board.or commission per, application: ' —

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
Airport Authority Library Board
City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Board of Adjustment Planning Commission
Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board
lectrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwast Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Name: M yrA M Home Phone:
Address: L, M L@\J Texarkana Resident |E’(es [INo i‘lj_ Years
E-Mail Address: Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: M HQ«I% \LA/ ”.,. Work Phone: &207‘2 2 5[ 22
Position: ___94,4_/1,\},\_} ’

Education:

College: Leoyna High Schaol:

Special knowledge pr past experienge qualifying you for this appointment: (Pleasefeelfree to attach resume):

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or cugrent Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: A9 Mm Phone Number: /73 [fo

Interest: Explairgwh/y‘ you are interesl?d in being appointed to this board or commission.

7 Y

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

¢
Signature of Applicant: %Z Z, 444' (M Date Submitted: /Z"’ ,2@ i / /

City Clerk Stamp

CA ] [ T O

Returm completed application to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk e e ’
216 Walnut Street (or) | =X “W‘ﬁ;f@' N, A
P O Box 2711 3

Texarkana TX 75504-2711 ,D JA‘N 03 2/['],2 Pﬂ\

Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

o

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. ' , \_l G

ay:

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC LLAST REVISED: 06252010



LIBRARY BOARD

Authorized by A.C.A. 13-2-501---510 and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 12-16---19
6 — YEAR TERMS

Appointment Term Date Term Ward
Junie Young Resolution No. 2017-17  01/15/2014----2020 1 5
3503 Tiffany Lane Appointment
870-773-4139
Gary Nutter Resolution No. 6124 01/15/2014----2020 1 1
1203 Forest Acres Circle Appointment
870-772-8091
Linda Cogbill Resolution No. 2017-17  01/15/2017----2023 1 6
6313 Windy Hill Drive Appointment
870-772-0795
Sarah Meredith Resolution No. 2017-17  01/15/2017----2023 3 4
1901 Beech Street Appointment
870-773-5423
Linda Register Resolution No. 2019-7 01/15/2019----2025 1 6

3406 Water Oak Drive
903-276-4838

Appointment



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

. Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission

|| Airport Authority z Library Board

|| City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission

| | Board of Adjustment || Planning Commission

|| Civil Service Commission || Plumbing Review Board

Electrical Review Board || SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

|| Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review || Other:

Name: ;—Ju"(\ [ € LI)OU,OLT Home Phone; %70’ 77? ""4‘|%O]

Address: 2 D 05 T%Com\/ L&nE  Texarkana Resident [SdYes [ JNo M? ears
E-Mail Address: [%V\i@/ﬂ\/ou nq @Qﬂ')an( U Miller Co. Voter Registration No. ’ 7q6r,23 [ \3
Employer: [) (/Nrjg L ’l’éadf\af . Work Phone:

Position:

Educati N p »
Coﬁggéon P)SB L{ro Mm uy\ [y 0! APV High School: /—\ rkﬁlr\ Sus \SQW to H ié L\

Special knowledge or past experien ualifying you for this appointment:
f ho»( & dou it 73. & éiwm/u

o ) F0 pare ande Yrave it
welUpad) Aeddr al . b

Other‘éelevant information (civic activities, membershlps etc.):

Memdion g FWNG 5 Oudcanons) mpmdrr MMLU Hoxdsns Clulr »A&Jiﬁe/wf
o Uy o bl/u/uou ol &4/‘4-—2/ /)7\ Lksé,e,;ldj,kazf(

Special knowledge or past experience quahfylng yo ;thls appointment (Please feel free to attach resume):,

dz/b DAyt (lﬂﬂlz \jemwwi/nq 6L~ J//m,/:ldb wl (L
YY) fL,()-L »A&OM«&J YV aE
Referencés List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Gouncil, or.current Co |ttee members who may be contacted on your behalf.

Name: / _Phone Number: Qo4 - Q‘7(€ & 107*8]

In tul’:é‘)l(h")ﬂa/ t%éb—&q¢t§gﬁb d
erest: Explain why you age interested in emg apponne o this board or commission. 7 ’
\.b Do’ b 4ol teald  Qloplbe 4 u’,@wm Jo dukee g 7}{6'-("4‘74/
md J emd GO JMWW”JWM /(’,(,A&u,&{
jxpe ence: Indlcate what me w) you have attgnded of the committee fo hqur;,you wish to be cénsidered.
G na 6
L

N2 SDaN 00l AL, Cileg ol K
s L@@w\ﬂ/ urmleﬁu o, A0 T Kpsre it 1o E7

mber of Texarkana, Arkansas Board'of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 17‘ months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIItj ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

et ’/1'/1,1,(,()_./ \/ 7/ 47“’[{/%/ 5// Date Submitted: 44/)‘&/./ / /J, 010 I ,/

Signature of Applicant:

// " City Clerk Stamp
Return completed application to: 3
Heather Soyars, City Clerk CITY CLERK :‘;\J:\ rR“Jt'—
216 Walnut Street (or) KANA,
P O Box 2711 TEXAR
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 D APR 1 3 2017 D

L
Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. ‘m |: C E l E \__/

.
G\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC BV'



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)
- Advertising & Promotion Commission | ] Historical District Commission

|| Airport Authority 2] Library Board
| City Beautiful Commission || Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
|| Board of Adjustment | | Planning Commission

Civil Service Commission

|| Plumbing Review Board
Electrical Review Board

[ | SWAWIB-Southwest Aikansas Workforce Investment Board

[ ]

Front Street Committee || other:
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review
Name: G'a_rci Mll’l‘—'faf’ Home Phone: 810-"1 7&“‘ qul
Address: 1203 Forest Acres Crecle exarkana Resident eres I No _l_‘b% Tes
UIS Il' end v Vote

E-Mail Address: I Er
Employer: DLL h: Nu

Position: PM‘} nex

Education: Hen I ¥ Co”e, e
coﬁigé?" Un Q% Ark La”g Sedae ! High schoo: Cma)u/, /"}lfffaxﬂ{qs

Special kngwle ge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
pr Ve /@m‘_gzmg (el

Other relevant information (civizactivities emberships, etc.), / y
{primesr  memp oy - g&ﬁﬁf__%t_%_ﬁﬁmﬁ_@%:_ﬁ_
Fovpnel pewnles - [Jomestic Violence [Neveadiom [T0Gr
References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Coungil, or cufrenf C mmiléeg mgmers who may be contacted on your behalf.

Name: DY 1 Phone Number: Y rl - 7 73 - SLL &\3

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board pr commission. ! _
6 assist im f ol de excelladt /t/)tug/
ond [jbeawy Services e eitioens of Tekmr[Cana

Experienge: Indic tq what meeting(s) you have a%nde& of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
ﬁml VIEE i AP -1

Regqis
nm [aw 1cm.Co¥N Miller Co. Voter Registration No. ml- [Cnous m? numbc’—r

t rYIor‘ja/m rLLPWorkPhone: q03- 7?5’—51951

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: l
Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.

| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE$ TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: My L ‘Date Submitted: 9\ - l 0~ ' L}'

City Clerk Stamp
Return completed application to: o Gl
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk AT ULERND }-)?’;\{ i@"{
216 Walnut Street (or) TEX ARWANA. AR
P O Box 2711 : .
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 U =N
-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 TRy ‘
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax ) FEB ‘ 2 201" | \
4\
Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. | ‘ \U J
'

G\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION DOC




PLUMBING BOARD OF REVIEW

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-56-201 and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 7-86---90

Jackie Kirkland, Sr.
Box 954
903-824-4509
870-773-4772

Cliff Roberts
1610 County Avenue
870-774-7400
903-824-0577

Vacancy

J.D. Phillips
TWU Executive Director
Texarkana Water Utilities
903-798-3819

Director Ulysses Brewer
P.O. Box 235
870-773-0276
870-571-6125

Chris Hutcheson
Staff Plumbing Inspector
City Hall
870-779-4980

3 - YEAR TERMS

Appointment

Resolution No. 2017-10
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2017-17
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2017-17
Reappointment

Resolution No. 2016-69
Appointment

Resolution No. 2020-4
Appointment

Resolution No. 2021-30
Appointment

Term Date

11/21/2016----2019

11/21/2016----2019

11/21/2019----2023

Term of Job

Term of Office

Term of
Employment

Term Ward
7
2 3
1 4



CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission

(Please type or print clearly) CITY (.;Lt:l"(!\ O UrriuL

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per appT‘ﬁMNRKANA AR

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commissi <

Airport Authority Library Board

City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Projec] sory C s9j b

Board of Adjustment Planning Commission }AN ?)'2, ZUI/

Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board

Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkariga: Erc | ntpov t

Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other: R\I'

Name: AL Te K: Q\gl/%vdcl Home Phone: mfg‘@'

Address: @—Q—-—-M Texarkana Residen @/Yes [(CINo B, VYears
k’[?wd
E-Mail Address: ﬂIEﬁM ?\%/ W Mlller Co. Voter Registration No.

%Leé__
Employer: C\C’ _S ? ‘\ 3 mb\‘(\) C\\ K@ Work Phone: %‘7 0 775 ‘l & 79\
Position: Quine R s e Je A% 4&

Education:
College: High School: ’l/

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):

LN __RBisSwcge Sl [Jo&

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or currel Commltlee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: uZh AViS Phone Number

Interest: Exﬁ ﬁﬁ'{y/ U'aj g nteréte%m }Selngfj ppozzt/% {o th/ {)ﬂg\ﬁ or cg;rllerﬁjé'mC A Jév/"‘l 6'4/‘/"’%

T B i Pl A éV@/e,V///V&

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Msf /‘//Vm.b/}d(‘ //(nﬂ((‘*/ /’/ﬁﬁ/‘/m

i
Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of D|rector{Meet|ngs you have attended in the past 12 months: /gfm )/ (% [} 7

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUEA] gﬁﬁ
Signature of Applicang;_/ %g/éj[)/éate Submitted: / .:9«/-%’/ / /
O/ * 'City Clerk Stamp
Return completed application to: TN A

Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk o

216 Walnut Street (or) P

P O Box 2711 !

Texarkana TX 75504-2711 '

Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. N %/

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC LAST REVISED: 06252010

o
7

mosme

o e




TEXARKANA, AR

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

CITY CLekn s

Vrfiu..

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Génhigi0s AR

(Please type or print

clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply.for on ‘board or: ' "ra ieation) . .
Advertising & Promotion Commission - e fo@%f:&ggﬁg%goggﬁg pﬂiﬂ?{f d9 ZUV [.
Airport Authority || Library Board ]‘i
City Beautiful Commission || Municlpal Auditorium Projp tdley C@ml n' V L ;
Board of Adjustment Planning Commisslon B . E
Civil Service Commission x| Plumbing Review Board y:

Electrical Review Board

SWAWIB-Sauthwest Arkansas Workforce Investniént Board—~- ...

Heating & Air Conditloning Board of Review Other:

Name: _CIiff Roberts

Home Phone: _870-774-7400

Address: 1610 County Ave. Texarkana Resident [x|Yes [ |[No 5  Years

E-Mail Address: _Roberts_cliff@yahoo.com

Employer: _Owner of Absolute Plumbing

Miller Co. Voter Registration No.
Work Phone:  _903-824-0577

Pasition: _Qwner

Education:
College: High

School: _Graduate

Speclal knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Pléasefeel free to attach rasume):

Arkansas Master Plumber. Owned plumbing business for two and a half years.

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phane number of at least ane Texarkana rasident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted an your behalf.

Name: Londell Williams, Paul Jones

Phone Number: 870-772-1455; 870-779-4980

Interast: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.
As a lacal master plumber and business owner | can offer insite in the plumbing field and share new technology.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

None

l C]@Jm r of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

easq read the statement below and sign your name to indicate
FORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

ature of Applicant: _Cliff Roberts

your understanding.

UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

Date Submitted: _11/15/2012

Return completed application to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
ul P O Box 2711 i
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 {##-

(B (" Phone 870-779-4995 o Fax 8707743170

City Clerk Stamp

CITY CLERRY Urrib..
[TEXARKANA. AR
v |

\ |

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year:

GAWORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC




Planning Commission

Authorized by A.C.A. 14-56-404----408, and Texarkana, Arkansas Code 19-16----19
3—Year Terms

Appointment Term Date Terms Ward

Clyde “Boots” Thomas
5807 Deerwood Drive
870-773-6919 home
903-908-4111 cell
boots@cableone.net

Resolution No. 2017-23 05/06/2017----2020 7 6
Reappointment

Bertha Dunn Resolution No. 2017-23 05/06/2017----2020 3 3
2704 East 15™ Street

Reappointment
870-773-8287 home

903-277-8763 cell
berthacallahan@windstream.net

Adger Smith Resolution No. 2018-4 05/06/2018----2021 5 3
Chairman Reappointment
308 Meadows Road
903-824-4924
adgersperf@aol.com
George Coker Resolution No. 2018-21  05/06/2018----2021 5 1
1201 Forest Acres Circle Reappointment
870-779-0203 home
903-826-5240 cell
geonancoker@windstream.net
Jason Dupree Resolution No. 2018-21  05/06/2018----2021 4 3
416 Meadows Road Reappointment

870-774-1925 home
903-838-8574 work
jdupr21@aol.com

Anderson Neal, Jr.
Vice Chairman
7106 Tall Oaks
501-655-1335

an8613@gmail.com

Resolution No. 2019-43  05/06/2019----2022 2
Reappointment

Randall R. Hickerson, DDS
2805 Forest Avenue
870-773-1603 home

903-748-1603 cell
phickerson@valornet.com

Resolution No. 2019-43  05/06/2019----2022

2 1
Reappointment



mailto:boots@cableone.net
mailto:berthacallahan@windstream.net
mailto:adgersperf@aol.com
mailto:geonancoker@windstream.net
mailto:jdupr21@aol.com
mailto:an8613@gmail.com
mailto:an8613@gmail.com
mailto:phickerson@valornet.com

e
X ]

]

CITY CLerK'S urriuv
TEXARKANA. AR

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board-r Commission’/
(Please type or print clearly)

Advertising & Promotion Commission
Airport Authority

City Beautiful Commission

Board of Adjustment

Civil Service Commission

Electrical Review Board

Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review

Name: Boots thomas

rBpARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commissioR per agllcagdh )E ' V E

Historical District Commissio I
By: J A/

Library Board
Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Planning Commission

Plumbing Review Board

SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Other:

Home Phone: 870-773-691

Address: 5807 Deerwood Dr.

E-Mail Address: _bootst@cableone.net

Texarkana Resident lZ\Yes |:]No 30+ _ Years

Miller Co. Voter Registration No. _yes

Employer: Ledwell & Son

Work Phone: 903-831-2718

Position: Warranty & Customer Service

Education:

College:

High School: _yes

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
Planning Commission service since 1996

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):
Served on temporary advisory boards for Mayor/ City Counsel

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: Eston McGee

Phone Number:  Public Works Dept

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.
Interested in the future of Texarkana Ar.

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
All of the above

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
I UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

' Signature of Applicant: Boots Thomas

Date Submitted:  1/28/2013

Return completed application to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or)
P O Box 2711
Texarkana TX 75504-2711
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170

CTAYELERRS oFFICE
TEXARKANA, AR

JAN 2 8 2013

Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC

LAST REVISED: 06252010



CITY GLerno urrio.
TEXARKANA . AR

D) AR 15 2017
CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board o nﬁ\lsgmﬁ ‘ vV E

(Please type or print clearly) y. (o ) /

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission par application.)

Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission

Alrport Authority Library Board

City Beautiful Commission unicipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission

Board of Adjustment Planning Commission

Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board

Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board

Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:
Name: M Home Phone: 972— 77 3*82 < 7
Address: ! NS 4 7 _ Texarkana Resident Yes [ |No &4 Years

I %&er Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer; Work Phone: " s /

) /SupEeysson

Education: Mid . : .
colese: Azacbadlollgse_MAligeteTFion sevoo: Apoed T LashindgTa/

> /}‘, - ) edeor past experience 2.qual ‘ g you for this ap pom ent (Pleas eel free to atta h_, ;sume) C"{
‘ﬂﬂl D)Y’WWZFN i'“ ;WNMI, .l; wﬂvmmr WLz
1@ﬂerrelevn l ; “;9 I @s, ;-‘ ‘/Fd h””' LT dﬂj/wl— Tt'-

TR LY V ; 01) P%‘% 11/ f o/ 05)01  C o)l 7
- WMIZM/MMHHWMGW UTLYE 10K

W) 500 1( SERVING T ON AQ&1E vl dLommi T
References: List the name and phone number of at feast oné Texarkanw resident as & referenoe especially any Clly

staff, City Cotincll, pr 6[ nt Committeg members who may be contacted on your beh:
Name: £, Phone Number: 3 - é

Posltion':

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: é

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDE| OVE IS TRUE A:D ZORRECT
Signature of Applicant: / ' Date Submitted:
City Clerk Stamp
Return completed application to: C\’ /
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk ¢ !
216 Walnut Street (or) 'A‘Em‘ N U”{'Q'S'
P O Box 2711 KANA,
Please Note: This applicitivh will b file for 1) year. ﬂ - U
£ RER"E 7 A EZEJINE
By: \

Texarkana T Fb80dairsi s OFFIGE D
JAN 347012
G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMIS N&L'C@N.DR@V’ E T - LAS \;;;5052}2010
By o\
N\

Phone 870-779-4995 or A 8TATTHAMRON. AR

/ 5




CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

Adveriising & Promotion Commission [ Historical District Commission

Airport Authority || Library Board

City Beautiful Commission ] ‘Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission

Board of Adjustment Planning Commission

Civil Service Commission lumbing Review Board

Electrical Review Board | sWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Worlforce Investment Board
Healing & Alr Condntlomng Board of Review | Other:

Name: !I‘(L[ff JHH?LJ}L

4 :'_) »
Address: ?L{ J %L ;L;/ WS f\( ‘( i Texarkana Resident Yes [ |No /.9 Years
E-iail Address: (. 1(“{4; 5 Dm '} f'(b )EJL . {*2ivy Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

LEIpOITY
Employer. 502/ £ ' Work Phone: "7/"[)’/‘;',} 7G4 TR 3

Position: _{.) L /rv e V.

=

Educattonj /]S /L{I!»Jﬂ&j L Ll‘p i? N }] NeE©” 1:}; /J\Lt’/J 28 ] { i
College: A XAV K A na, L, ? w\c e\ ngh  School: /u,/)z v -4 \///’1’ A

Special knowledge or past experience quahfying you for this appointment:

TP sidddchmen ¥

Other retevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.y:

W & ¥ AT Jo g @il t

Speciat knowledge or pasi experience qualifying you for this appointiment (Please feel fiee to attach resume):

" — ‘, 4
e ¢ v tte e e t

References: List the name and phone number of af least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especua!ly any Cily
staff, Gity Gouncil, or currem Commmee members who may be contacted ort your behalf. .
Neme: (1 cle s Theme s Phone Nunter 2% ) 15 15 35

o

yd J:
(= “"C&‘( & 524 uvo
Inferest: Exf:Tam whﬂ you are mte%esied in being appointed to this board or commns-( on/ “)

Se e qdta e dialend

Experience: Indicate what reeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana Arkansas Board of Dv, 2ctors Meetnqgs YOu have attended in the past 12 months:

wad el ®N  Lovew! HJ Jep, Actess Chagae s
Please read the staternent below and sign your name to indicate ycur understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INEORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND C?RRECT

Aoyt .
Signature of Applicant: C LS g g W > Date Submitied: 25
. City Clerk Stamp
Return completed application o ——
City Clerk bt ¥ LLeed
216 Walnut Street (or) “F B ARE 2
el Sire  TEXARKANA..

Texarkana TX 75504-27 11
Phone 870-779-4908 or Fax 870-774-3170

Piease Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year.

GAWORDWFORIMSIBOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DCC




May 20, 2015
Adger Smith, Additiona! Information

| graduated from the first Air Tech Ground School Class at Texarkana College in 1969. | received my
flight training through the Texarkana College Air Tech Program at the Texarkana Regional Airport. |
received my pilot’s license after completion of that course in 1969.

| am an owner of a Cessna 172 and a Rockwell Commander 112TC. Both are housed at the T-hangers at
Texarkana Regional Airport.

I am a local business owner. | have been in business for myself since 1972. | have owned and operated
Adger Smith Performance Engines located at 2802 W. 7% Street in Texarkana, Texas, since 1985.
Additionally, | have been involved in the operation of Texarkana Speed Equipment and A & B Raceway.
A & B Raceway was the ownership and operation of 3 race tracks. Operating these businesses allowed
me to develop promotional skills and thinking outside the box. Promotion was the largest aspect of
operating these tracks, but budgets and operating within their boundaries was essential for success.

I served 2 terms on Texarkana Arkansas School District Board. | worked with an annual budget of more
than 40 miltion dollars, personnel and staffing matters, building maintenance and expansion projects.

| served a 3-year term on the Texarkana Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors. | worked with
community and business leaders for growth and development of a healthy business atmosphere in
Texarkana.

| served as chairman of the Texarkana Arkansas Planning Commission for 2 years of my 10-year tenure. |
worked with the City Board Members, Mayor, and city staff on many zoning and development projects.
One notable project that affected Texarkana Regional Airport was the redesign of 1-49 to give access to
the proposed new terminal building off 19" Street.

In the past, | have worked closely with airport manager, Stephen Luebbert. Together we resolved a
property use issue that would have had a negative impact on the proposed new terminal building site.
After our discussion and presentation of the proposed terminal site plan, the owner realized an
automobile salvage business was not appropriate for his property.

| am passionate about positive industrial and retail business growth in Texarkana. | feel Texarkana
Regional Airport is essential to this growth. My participation and experiences on the Texarkana Planning
Commission, TASD School Board, and Texarkana Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors
demonstrates my ability to be a team player as well as my interest in public service and willingness to
work for the betterment of our community. It would be my honor to serve on the Texarkana Airport
Authority.




CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

_BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)

[ Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
Airport Authority T Library Board
: City Beautiful Commission —)/Iunicipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Board of Adjustment v Planning Commission
|| Civil Service Commission ] Plumbing Review Board
|| Electrical Review Board || SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
| Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review || other:

Name: bk@( °:)~Q, A v Q,Q\)'\Q,( Home Phone: Q—‘D N C\" OI)-D%
Address: \ YO\ -QB\‘L‘D’(I\(,QUB C&(Q\L{_ Texarkana Resident Dﬁ%es [ INo ﬁﬁ Years

.\
E-Mail Address: O«\R;I\nler Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: _ﬁ'\,\‘t& Work Phone:

Position:

Education:
College: High School: ’? 0\,0\ 4

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):

P S TN W N A
> ‘ S /1\\3(3

Other relevant information (civic activities, memberships, etc.):

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.

Name: _ @ e N\ekr e Phone Number: Q:‘\()-_\_WC\' 4.9\

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.
NI RN T ' Ve Q a.\mz\,\:b ® R

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months:

Please read the statement below and sign yoyr name to indicate your understanding.
I UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE~WILL BE REQUIRED AT / cL. COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE

INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVEAS_ FRUE AND CO a
> 27
Date Submitted: ,)Z,//C; ;7 Fi
/ 7 /7 TV

Signature of Applicant: . . < Y 7 7,
City Clerk Stamf
Return completed application to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or) Y ot 3;‘(’/"““ Yoeg o Vi
P O Box 2711 < § :u j ‘»}w,\t‘itz«.?l AN AN IR | ‘.‘ «\‘,,/ -
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 TEXARKANA, AR
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 . ;
\ |
| ! I
Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. H-4/ FEB 2 7 2013 l

e

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC f!\j




Al

CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS

Application for Appointment to Citizen Advisory Board or Commission
(Please type or print clearly)

BOARD OR COMMISSION DESIRED (Please apply for one (1) board or commission per application.)
Advertising & Promotion Commission Historical District Commission
Airport Authority Library Board
City Beautiful Commission Municipal Auditorium Project Advisory Commission
Board of Adjustment anning Commission
Civil Service Commission Plumbing Review Board
Electrical Review Board SWAWIB-Southwest Arkansas Workforce Investment Board
Heating & Air Conditioning Board of Review Other:

Name: _ JASoN TUPREE Home Phone: 5710 7141925
Address: 4|, MEADSWS RD Texarkana Resident [ Yes [ |No |O Years
E-Mail Address: ;\lAu.‘pr Q( @ ae l (2190 Miller Co. Voter Registration No.

Employer: _Tavaz Depr o ~[RadsPormarties Work Phone:  4p3794(24%

Position: __ "TRANSPORTATIoN ENGINEER,
Education: UNIVEBSTY OF ARKANYAS
College: MASTERS IN CIL ENAINEERING High School: _ BRYANT AR

Special knowledge or past experience qualifying you for this appointment: (Please feel free to attach resume):
o Sslon) SINCE 2004,

Other relevant informatlon (civic activities, memberships, etc.):
A COLLEGE.
M&E_MM_&M’TBT Crort

References: List the name and phone number of at least one Texarkana resident as a reference, especially any City
staff, City Council, or current Committee members who may be contacted on your behalf.
Name: GDHMSO'J Phone Number:

Interest: Explain why you are interested in being appointed to this board or commission.
U

© NUE T SERVE oM PLAMNING o SSien)

Experience: Indicate what meeting(s) you have attended of the committee for which you wish to be considered.
NOS N e
MAY OF 2104,

Number of Texarkana, Arkansas Board of Directors Meetings you have attended in the past 12 months: >

Please read the statement below and sign your name to indicate your understanding.
| UNDERSTAND MY ATTENDANCE WILL BE REQUIRED AT ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature of Applicant: \

Date Submitted: _] /30/20]2

Q Chy Clerk Stamp
Return completed ication to:
Patti Scott Grey, City Clerk
216 Walnut Street (or) b L :
il CITY CLexi'S OFFICE
Texarkana TX 75504-2711 ; TEXARKANA, AR
Phone 870-779-4995 or Fax 870-774-3170 r_\ -
= \
Please Note: This application will be on file for one (1) year. U JAN 3 0 2013

G:\WORD\FORMS\BOARD & COMMISSION APPLICATION.DOC




	Top
	1.	minutes
	item__07192021_ccd_minutes
	07062021_minutes

	2.	Purchase one (1) John Deere 310L T4 Backhoe/Loader
	John Deere 310L T4 Backhoe Loader
	item_2_07192021_Resolution for John Deere Backhoe Loader
	ATTH 03 Equipment Specification
	ATTH 02 Bid Proposal
	ATTH 01 Bid Summary

	3.	Boards and Commissions
	item_3_07192021_boards and commissions
	item_3_07192021_Resolution for appointments to various boards
	item_3_07192021_AandP
	item_3_07192021_Airport
	item_3_07192021_BOA
	item_3_07192021_City Beautiful
	item_3_07192021_Civil Service
	item_3_07192021_Electirc
	item_3_07192021_Heating & Air
	item_3_07192021_Library
	item_3_07192021_Plumbing
	item_3_07192021_Planning Commission

	Bottom

